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A/S SULFIDMALM
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 19,7.73
To:  Falconbridge Nikkelverk A/S L///

e A.M, Clarke
H.,T. Berry
E. Kreivi

From: R«.B. Band

J.B. Cammon
Subject: 905-17, Agjet Map Sheet, Finmmark. Report Nr. 242/72/17

Please find attached Kreivi's summary of NGU's work on
the Agjet map sheet. Part of the "Bidjovagge" greenstone
belt crosses the eastern part of the map sheet and he
recommends further work in that area.
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Introduction

The following map sheets at a scale of 1.50000 are attached
to this report:

Geological map T AN SR = 1T
Aérogeophysical map 2 - 242 - 72 - 17

The major part of the area consists of old granitiec gneiss--
basement with younger granite- and hornblendite-intrusives.
The eastern part is formed by a part of the main Caskias
greenstone belt.

The agrogeophysical map which is available has information
only on the eastern part of the map sheet i.e. on part of
the Caskias greenstone belt.

The area is not covered by stream sediment sampling.

Interesting areas

1) Jvakajavrre - mag/EM anomalies
2) Kautokeinoelva - greenstone-quartzite
~ possibly folded rocks
= needs prospecting, till sampling
across anomalies
~ low priority at the moment

Coneclusion

The eastern part is partly accessible from the roads.,
The eastern areas should be covered by stream sediment
sampling.
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